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Kids First, Progress and Unity

Dear Oxford Stakeholders,

Thank you for being patient and flexible during this unprecedented shut down of schools across the
Commonwealth. The information has been posted on teacher webpages and at the high school on the
Learning Management System (LMS). The information that has been posted at this time is the only
enrichment information that will be posted on the teacher pages and LMS. This is due to guidance that at
this point is unclear as to if we will need to make the days up after the end date on our District calendar.
As of now, we will treat the days as weather emergency days and as such, face the potential of making these
days up after the regular school year.

At first, Friday, March 13™ 2020 guidance was that the 180 days of required instruction was going to be
waived by the Commonwealth. Further guidance may indicate that is only if we cannot get the 180 days
of instruction by June 30, 2020. As such, we are curtailing the expected enrichment to information that
was posted by the end of the day today and instructing our teaching staff that we expect to make up these
days in the summer. As further guidance is received, or if we have to extend the time of this mandatory
closure of public schools, you will be notified by the usual methods.

Please be safe.
Regards,

David A. Woods
Superintendent
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Nifos Primero, Progreso y Unidad

Estimados interesados del Distrito Escolar de el Area de Oxford:

Gracias por ser paciente y flexible durante este cierre sin precedentes de escuelas en todo el estado. La
informacion ha sido publicada en las paginas web de los maestros y en la escuela secundaria en el Sistema
de Gestion de Aprendizaje (LMS). La informacion que se ha publicado en este momento es la Unica
informacion de enriquecimiento que se publicara en las paginas del maestro y LMS. Esto se debe a una
orientacion que en este momento no esta clara en cuanto a si necesitaremos recuperar los dias posteriores a
la fecha de finalizacion en nuestro calendario del Distrito.

A partir de ahora, trataremos los dias como dias de emergencia climética y, como tal, enfrentaremos el
potencial de recuperar estos dias después del afio escolar regular. Al principio, la orientacion del viernes 13
de marzo fue que los 180 dias de instruccion requerida iban a ser renunciados por la Commonwealth. La
orientacion adicional puede indicar que solo si no podemos obtener los 180 dias de instruccion antes del 30
de junio de 2020. Como tal, estamos reduciendo el enriquecimiento esperado a la informacion que se
publico al final del dia hoy e instruyendo a nuestro personal docente que Espere compensar estos dias en el
verano. A medida que se reciba mas orientacion o si tenemos que extender el tiempo de este cierre
obligatorio de las escuelas publicas, se le notificara por los métodos habituales.

Por favor, cuidense y estaremos en contacto.

Atentamente,

David A. Woods, Superintendente
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